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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

From: j.engberg@ columbiaforge.com
Sent:  Tuesday, January 31, 2012 10:58 AM ,
To: FOIA RECEIVED BY BPA

. FOIA OFFICET IS
Subject: FOIA Request DATE: /, 13 /)2

The following is a New FOIA request: DUE DATE:
e ok sk ok ok ok e sfe sk she sk sk sheske sk e sk sk skoskoke sk ke sk sk ok sk sk ke sk ok \)2’/ por] -
D S2T [/ 2
Name: James Engberg LOG #
Organization: Columbia Forge & Machine Works P —opn2 -08655 -~
Address: 8424 N. Crawford St. Portland, OR 97203 W M

Phone: 503-286-3621
FAX: 503-286-5258
Email: j.engberg @ columbiaforge.com

Description of Request: Purchase Orders or itemized payment amounts for orders of the following
BPA Catalog ID numbers, from 01/01/2009 to 12/31/2011: 606723 606220 606205 606304 646475
607375 Essentially, we would like to know what the BPA paid for these conductor hardware items on a
unit basis over the past three years, if that is an easier way to understand the request.

Preferred format: Excel-compatible spreadsheet or hard copies

Type of Requester: Business

Please Limit my fees to 150

1/31/2012
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